
February 24, 2017 

The Honorable Charles Grassley 
Chairman, Judiciary Committee 
United States Senate 
13 5 Hart Senate Office Building 
Washington, D.C. 20510 

The Honorable Dianne Feinstein 
Ranking Minority Member, Judiciary Committee 
United States Senate 
331 Hart Senate Office Bldg. 
Washington, D.C. 20510 

Dear Chairman Grassley and Ranking Member Feinstein: 

I am writing to provide this supplement to my questionnaire response in connection with 
my nomination to be Associate Attorney General. 

First, it has come to my attention that some of the URLs listed in my questionnaire do not 
work. Please find corrected URLs below. 

In response to Question 12.c: 

Confirmation hearing to be Assistant Attorney General : 
https://www. judiciary.senate.gov/meetings/executive-nominations-2005 -05-l 2. 

In response to Question 12.d: 

July 1, 2008, speaking engagement: https: //www.c-span.org/video/?206250- 1/supreme­
court-20072008-term-review. 

September, 29, 2010 speaking engagement: https://www.fed­
soc.org/multimedia/detail/supreme-court-preview-what- is-in-store-for-october-term-
201 0-event-audiov ideo. 

September 14, 2016, speaking engagement: https://www.csis.org/transcripts-national­
security-di vision- I 0. 

In response to Question 12.e.: 

Interview with C-SPAN on January 12, 2006, concerning Justice Alito ' s confirmation: 
http ://www.c-spanvideo .org/program/AlitoConfi rmationHearing. 



Second, there are two duplicate entries in the response to question 12.e. The response 
lists two interviews for April 9, 2010. The correct entry is the second one. Similarly, the 
response lists two interviews for April 12, 2010. The correct entry is the first one. 

Third, upon reviewing my response to question 14.a.iii., I noticed that my entry listing 
my employment with the National Chamber Litigation Center did not include that I was a Senior 
Advisor ( consultant) from 2014 - 2016. This information was already included in response to 
question 6. 

Finally, I am providing the attached corrected first page to the financial disclosure portion 
of the questionnaire. The other pages of that section remain unchanged. 

Sincerely, ( 

R LBra~(U 


